PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
P. ANDREW PARKER, P.E, DIRECTOR

DAVID PENNINGTON, MAYOR

aparken@daltonga.gov CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
GARY CREWS
535 N. Elm Street TYREE GOODLETT
P.O. Box 1205 ANNALEE HARLAN
Dalton, GA 30722-1205 DEREK WAUGH
Office: (706) 278-7077
FAX: (706) 278-1847
MEMORANDUM
TO: Bernadette Chattam, City Clerk
FROM: P. Andrew Parker P.E.
Public Works Director
RE: Renaming a Portion of West Hill Cemetery the

“Suitcase Simpson” Section

DATE: February 14, 2020

Ms. Chattam,

At the January 17, 2020 Public Wotks Committee meeting, the Committee was presented a
tecommendation to rename a portion of West Hill Cemetery after the notable and historic Dalton
resident Harry “Suitcase” Simpson.

The Committee voted unanimously in favor of renaming the portion of West Hill Cemetery
shown on the attached map the “Suitcase Simpson™ Section. This section name will be referenced

on all future cemetery & legal documents related to this section.

This action will be submitted for City Council ratification at their February 17, 2020 Meeting.

Sincetely,
P. Andrew Parker, P.E. Terrell Stallings
Public Works Director West Hill Cemetery Sexton

Cc: Mayor & Councilmembers
City Administrator Jason Parker

Enclosure: “Suitcase Simpson™ Section Location Map

Equal Opportunity Employer
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